
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 2/4/2013 8:57:15 AM
To: emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Undeliverable: Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s status update for open NTSB 

recommendations

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

emorv.haoen(S)couc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.conn

emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
(emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mail 0 4 . comp . pge . coin. (dlpsmtpapp0 4 . utility . pge . coin.
[10.244.87.71])

by m.a.::i.ldmz 04 . pge . com
ESMTP id rl4Gv3TO021468

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 b
Mon, 4 Feb 2013 08:57:03 .0800

v=l; a=rsa.sha256;
1 = 1359997030; bh.=MCXAgY7 cj WBFSbURzncOnl4u5TeTHIVWlUk/YvCsqlc=; 
1=6953820;
h=From:To:CC:Subj ect:Date:Message.ID:References:In..Reply..To:

DKIM.Signature:

C o n t e n t -1 y p e : MI ME.V e:
swAr f ken Ih 9 31,60Q7 e 1 IGhvWt 6R/RU 9nwU3h2 W.::i....T 
81.9 z PWg I 61 q 10 7 BVRN 9 CYu T cQWt.Q J / 3 E 3 ZVxax +1

b = f u F+5 0 2+C O t A. R Q P R e in V: 
k L z V1 x a U x D k. j / 5 H Fm k p a I 
s 1QM41, j cgU5XB4 4 9Xy+B:l 

Received: from EXCHHUBSF01.Uti] ge.com (exchhubsf01.uti].ity.pge.com
[10.244.108.13])

by ma:i.1.04 . comp .pge . com
ESMTP id rl4GurHj003463

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 c.ipher=AES128.SHA b
Mon, 4 Feb 2013 08:56:53 .0800

s=12 8 verify=F.AIL) ;

SB GT&S 0069265
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'pi 91 ■[

■ge. con 
4 Feb

/. p g e . c om ( [ f e 8 0 : : c c 8 f : .3 5 6 4 : 1 a b 0 : 7 0 7 f 1 ) b y 
3O': : 5877 : IciOc: 6be0 :ci6e3%ll] ) with map 
38:56:50

EXCHHUBSFO1J 
14.02.0309.0

d
0800

From: "Yura, Jane" <JKYl@pge
To: "Clanon, Paul" Ypaul.cla .puc . ca . gov>,i. i ov i .1

hagenScpuc.ca.gov"
/.hagen@ epue.ca.gov>, 

ganScpuc.ca.gov" 
gan@epue.ca.gov>2. ha

:a" <LRDD@pge.com>CC: "Dol
Subject: lows
12527Q7FW: Pacific Gas and E 
=?Window 3?Q?or open NTSB recommendations? =

=?Windows.
Gas and E

3?Q?pen NTSB recommendations? =
Thread.In.^.,,. nc4AzG0WNDW0SQV2SQupO2AfyetocQCKuLhw
Date: Mon, 4 Feb 2013 16:56:47 +0000

Thread.3
12 5 2 ? Q ? I 

= ?Windc:

Message.ID:
<DFEA557G8AC5 914 2AC02EF31 6BC471BE287 9013G@EXCHMBFF1 91. Util!.ity .pge . comb
References:
+ 5AB0F56CCFA1DC4 4BA0AD8FFC195DCD50507 8 2CD0EXCHMBFF113.Uti ty.pge.comb

< 5 AB 0 F 5 6 C C FA1DC 4 4 BA 0 AD 8 FFC19 5 DCD 5 0 5 0 7 8 2 CD @ EXCHMBFF113.Utility.pge.c omb

Content.Language: en..US
X.MS..Has..Attach: yes
X.MS..TNE F..Corre1at o r:
x.o r i g i n a t i n g..i p : [10.210.3.203] 

a i nContent.Type: text/p
MIME.Version: 1.0

ter.Loop: Forwardedp.QP
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